MEMORANDUM

DATE: July 6, 2009
TO: Council Members
FROM: Cindy Lou Trishman

Policy Analyst/Constituent Liaison
SUBJECT: Open Space Lands Advisory Board
BOARD STRUCTURE:

The Open Space Lands Advisory Board facilitates the city’s acquisition, management, promotion,
preservation, protection and enhancement of open space lands. This board encourages public and
private gifts of land, money, securities or other property to be used to conserve the natural, scenic,
historic and vital neighborhood open space lands.

The Open Space Lands Board is a Policy Advisory Board.

CURRENT COMPOSITION:

Brad Bartholomew, District 1

Lorna-Lee Kyle LaMalfa, District 2
Benjamin Jordan Rivkind, District 2
Karen-Shepherd Lydia Berggren, District 3
Terry Becker, District 3

John E. Norman, District 4

Sharen Hauri, District 5

Donna Land Maldonado, District 6

Dale Lambert, District 7 (Chair)

cC: Cindy Gust-Jenson, David Everitt, Janice Jardine, Lyn Creswell, Vicki Bennett, Emy Storheim, Matt Lyon,
Holly Hilton, Mayors Liaisons, and City Council Liaisons
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